








Dr+ Macallum,

Your letter of the 4th came in this morning.
ry %o learn that you have been laid up sinece
¢ London. I wondered whet had happened 1o
& I 8id not see you a2bout for the three or
thought you intended to spend 1 Montreal.
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I am glad you feel so certain of Collip's
eleetion $o the Royal Society. Eve t0ld me that twelve
were selected for election, whereas not as many as twelve
could be elected, and I was not saying anything until

the cat was in the bag. You have a record to be proud
of, in that t'ree of your students have received so high
g2 distinction. I congratulste you most wamly.

¥hat heart-searching there must be across
line, and how humbled our friends should feel]

With all good wishes ¥ecallum
to you,
I am,

Ever yours falthfully,

Prinecipal
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DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY = - 1 EDMONTON, ALBERTA
&4 CANADA

Sir Arthur,
acknowled-

ging the receipt
able to discuss the matter fully
the Eagt it will be some days before I
am delighted tc
quite happy to retire next June,
Montreal somewhere about that

Needlegs to say I am 1looking forward with

anticipation to taking up my post at Montreal.

Wwith very kind regards,

Yours sincerely,




October 19th,

B Bl e

Se VOLLILAPD,
Biochemistry,

1"22 i‘:’
£4D8TTa,

chat with Dr.
are to be his
successor. Professor to have the
opportunity of working . acallum under-
stands that he is to vac : soon after
the first of next

date which I have informed

Macallum, who is very

that I have spoken to
Macallum and Bliss, and the arrangements have been
approved by the Finance Committee, I am sure the
news is bound to leak out. In the circumstances I
think it only courteous for me to write to Dr. Tory.
From what I hear I believe he will not be surprised
to learn that you contemplate leaving. Dr. Martin
spoke to Dr. Rankine some months ago and Rankine is
also prepared.

I hope kMrs, Collip's health
improve.

Vith 211 good wishes, I am,

Yours faithfully,

Principal.




Private and confidential

!

Dre J« B. Colllp

Professor of Bio~-chemistry,

University of Alberta,

BEdmonton, Alta.

Dear Dr, Collip:-

As you know Professor A. B.
Macallum is head of the Department of Bio-chemistry
here. His asslistant has resigned his position in
order %0 join the staff of the University of
Pennsylvania., It was not that he desired to leave
MeGill, dut Dr. Martin advised that the climate of
Philadelphia would suilt him much better thaan the
climate of Hontreal,

In a few years it must be that
Dr. Macallum will resign. He has practically
reached the age limit now although he is still full
of vigour, enthusiasm and usefulness. You may know
the ledical situnation at McGill as well as I do, but
1 believe we are beginning a period of great advance-
ment. The new Biological laboratories were opened
a year or so0 ago and the new Pathological Institute
is now complete and ready for oocupation next
session. It is generally regarded as the finest
Pathological bullding on the continent, while the
Biological laboratories are concidered very fine
indeed. Ve hope in the course of a few weeks to
be able to announce the establishment of & University
clinic in one of the Hospitals and we also feel th#t
in the near future interesting announcements will
be made regarding the departments o6f Public Health
and Psychiatry. I believe that our Medical School
‘has taken on anew lease of life and will rapidly
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consider joining
anding that when
of the Department.
°ont at Edmonton,
n0t regard joining a
by Macallum,who is the
doyen of Bio- something whigh your
prestige won all you to do. If you are
willing to ler ¢ matier at all we can
discuss tern arthermore, if you will consides
it Approach Dr, Tory 1 tell him that I
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If you are not willing to
consider the suggestion, both of us will agree to
keep the matter to ourselves.

v

HEoping to hear from you soon,

Yours faithfully,

Principsal,
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